



Maple Cross JMI PTA Minutes

Thursday 27th April 2017

Attendees:

Laura Whyte

Nicky McHugh

Jessica Ackland

Jo Mitchell

Jo Sweales

Ellie Fuller

Rebecca Ross

Rebecca Vorster

Lenka Stoklasova Page

Duncan Roberts

Hannah Trickett

Apologies:

Sian Edwards

Lucy Bone

**Action /
Vote Cast****Treasurers Report**

- Estimated Balance £3518.16
 - Petty cash £ 92.00

Mothers Day

- £114.01 profit

End of term disco

- £82.68 profit
Sweets left over for future events

Marathon

- £705 raised on line to date. Jo will leave the site open
- £65.69 raised from collection boxes at the club & The Oaks
- Voted on & agreed that this money will be ring fenced for the kitchen project

Fireworks

- Deposit of £660 paid.
Balance due approx. one month before

See PTA folder for full breakdown of PTA finances



<p>Family Photo Day</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Date to be agreed 	LW
<p>Pantomime</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Date to be agreed LW found a company that will do 2 performances (including workshops) for £550 plus VAT Voted on & agreed to go with this option 	DR
<p>Kitchen Project</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Look at other companies that may come in and draw/ plan the kitchen at no cost 	All
<p>Film Night</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Look at progressing this 	LB
<p>Sports Day</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Friday 30th June Look at selling buddy family T-Shirts again this year. 	NM
<p>Ricky Parade</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> 13th May Agreed the theme will tie in with our Summer Fair – the seaside. Beach balls to be purchased DR to speak to Mr Flint about music Note to go out advising all parents of the details 	LW/NM/DR
<p>Year 6 Disco</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Request received to part fund a Leavers disco Agreed that as the PTA have already funded the hoodies, it's a large expense to commit to. Will go back to the Year 6 parents and discuss further 	LW
<p>Summer Fayre – Saturday 10th June 2017</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Agreed to Apex providing 2 inflatables, obstacle course & gladiator jousting. LW to firm up booking Steam train – provisionally booked, company to assess our grounds to check suitability Petting Zoo – not happy to give % of profit, searching for another company as was popular last year. JA still exploring. Crockery painting stall to incorporate area for father's day gifts. LB & SR Music – Buddy Ash has kindly agreed to perform again this year; still looking for other entertainers to share the workload!! Taekwondo demonstrations will take place during the fair Look at other displays such as karate, dance, judo Explore possibility of pony rides Stalls for which we have some volunteers but more are needed: entrance, bottle tombola, jar tomobola, BBQ, sweets, teddy tomobola, uniform/ bric & brac, bouncy castle, stocks, beat the goalie. LSP has found a popcorn making machine for £90. Voted & agreed to purchase this. HT suggested a treasure hunt Banners & leaflets to be bought Ask Year 6 to perform their song, showcase from the talent show? Police & fire brigade attending Hair/ face painting/ glitter tattoos to be explored Mufti days agreed – Bottles –Friday 26th May Buddy hamper gifts – Friday 9th June 	All



AOB

- **Uniform sale**
- Hold this in the next 2 weeks. Ellie has taken the uniform to sort.
- Send reminder out about donating old uniform

EF/NM

Website – no update/ carried over

- Agreed on design format. Sarah to come back with images at next meeting. Received school feedback regarding content – will be attached to minutes in PTA folder.

SR

Wish list

- *Tarmac from adventure trail to the playground – more accessible in wet weather – further request to extend this around the entire field.- revisit next year*
- *Board games for use during wet play.- look at game sponsorship – send letters to parents for them to purchase one game. HT to explore further.*
- *Medium sized goalposts for use at lunchtime play.- voted on & agreed to fund*
- *Child friendly storage for banded reading books – ease of access etc – revisit in September*
- *Library top up – look into book sponsorship – send the list to parents & ask them to sponsor the purchase of that book. HT to explore further*

Next PTA Meeting: Wednesday 17th May @ the school

Future Events:

Rickmansworth Parade – Saturday 13th May 2017
Summer Fair – Saturday 10th June 2017
Family Photo Day – TBD likely October 2017
Fireworks Night – Saturday 4th November 2017
Christmas Fair – Friday 1st December 2017